
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 8 March 2016
Meeting time: 13.00

 

(320)v5

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.
View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the First Minister: The Government and Laws in 
Wales Bill
(30 mins)  

4 The Water Resources (Control of Pollution) (Oil Storage) (Wales) 
Regulations 2016
(15 mins)  

NDM5985 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Water Resources (Control of Pollution) (Oil Storage) 
(Wales) Regulations 2016 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 
Office on 9 February 2016.

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=607&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=520&assembly=4&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10563/sub-ld10563-e.pdf


Supporting Documents
The Water Resources (Control of Pollution) (Oil Storage) (Wales) Regulations 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

5 Stage 4 of the Tax Collection and Management (Wales) Bill
(15 mins)  

NDM5997 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 
Order 26.47:

Approves the Tax Collection and Management (Wales) Bill.

Supporting Documents
Tax Collection and Management (Wales) Bill
Explanatory Memorandum

6 Debate on the 2nd Supplementary Budget 2015-16
(30 mins)  

NDM5967 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the Assembly, in accordance with Standing Order 20.30, 
approves the Second Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2015-16 laid in 
the Table Office and emailed to Assembly Members on Tuesday, 9 February 2016.

Footnote:

In accordance with the relevant provisions contained in the Government of Wales 
Act 2006 and Standing Order 20, the Supplementary Budget comprises the 
following information:

i. the written statement required under section 125(3) of the Government of Wales 
Act 2006; 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10563/sub-ld10563-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10563-em/sub-ld10563-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10612/cr-ld10612-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s49644/Tax%20Collection%20and%20Management%20Wales%20Bill%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%203.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10293-em-r/pri-ld10293-em-r-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10564/gen-ld10564-e.pdf


ii. the resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the 
financial year covered by the motion;

iii. a reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget by 
the Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the motion;

iv. a reconciliation between the estimated amounts to be paid into the Welsh 
Consolidated Fund by the Secretary of State and the amounts to be authorised for 
payment out of the Fund in the motion; and 

v. a reconciliation between the resources to be authorised under section 125(1)(a) 
and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be authorised for payment out of the Welsh 
Consolidated Fund under section 125(1)(c).

The following additional information has been made available to Members:

 - a note explaining the main changes from previous plans.

Supporting Documents
The Second Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2015-16
Report of the Finance Committee

7 Debate on The Final Budget 2016-17
(60 mins)  

NDM5986 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 
Order 20.25:

Approves the Annual Budget for the financial year 2016-2017 laid in the Table 
Office by the Minister for Finance and Government Business on 1 March 2016.

Footnote:

In accordance with the relevant provisions contained in the Government of Wales 
Act 2006 and Standing Order 20.28, the Annual Budget comprises the following 
information:

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10564/gen-ld10564-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10607/cr-ld10607-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10600/gen-ld10600-e.pdf


1. the written statement required under section 125(3) of the Government of 
Wales Act 2006;

2. the resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the 
financial year covered by the motion;

3. a reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget by 
the Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the motion;

4. a reconciliation between the estimated amounts to be paid into the Welsh 
Consolidated Fund by the Secretary of State and the amounts to be authorised for 
payment out of the Fund in the motion; and

5. a reconciliation between the resources to be authorised under section 125(1)(a) 
and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be authorised for payment out of the Welsh 
Consolidated Fund under section 125(1)(c).

The following additional information has been made available to Members:

• an Explanatory Note on changes between Draft Budget proposals and the 
Annual Budget.

The Annual Budget Proposals 2016-17 are available at the following link:

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10600/gen-ld10600-e.pdf
Supporting Document
The Annual Budget for the financial year 2016-2017

8 Voting Time  

9 Stage 3 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill
(240 mins)  

The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and schedules 
to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing Order 26.36 as 
agreed by the Assembly on 23 February 2016.

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the 
groupings will be debated as follows:

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10600/gen-ld10600-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10600/gen-ld10600-e.pdf


1. Removing restrictions on the use of nicotine inhaling devices

3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 
26, 2, 1

2. Smoke-free premises and vehicles

56, 57, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 125, 127, 128, 
131, 134, 138, 140, 146, 96, 51

3. Nicotine inhaling device-free premises and vehicles

58, 59, 65, 66, 67, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112, 
113, 114, 115, 118, 119, 120, 121, 123, 147, 95, 52, 53, 54

4. Review and report: nicotine inhaling devices

27

5. Proposals for additional nicotine inhaling device-free premises and areas, and 
relevant exemptions

105, 106, 116, 117, 122, 124, 126, 129, 130, 132, 133, 135, 136, 137, 139, 
141, 142, 143, 144, 145, 97

6. Register of retailers of tobacco and nicotine products

78, 79, 80, 81

7. Special procedures and intimate piercing: miscellaneous

82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 148

8. Meaning of ‘special procedures’

28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39

9. Offence of performing a special procedure on an intoxicated person

33, 34

10. Pharmaceutical services



40, 89, 41

11. Provision of toilets

42, 43, 44, 90, 91, 45, 46, 47, 149, 49

12. Health impact assessments

92, 93, 94, 98, 55, 50

Supporting Documents
Public Health (Wales) Bill
Explanatory Memorandum
Marshalled List of Amendments
Grouping of Amendments
The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.00, Wednesday, 9 March 2016

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s48809/Public%20Health%20Wales%20Bill%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%202%20Unchecked.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10224-em-r/pri-ld10224-em-r-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s49562/Marshalled%20list%20of%20Amendments%208%20March%202016.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s49563/Groupings%20of%20amendments%208%20March%202016.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 3 March 2016
for answer on 8 March 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First 
Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the future of the NHS in Wales? OAQ(4)2755(FM)

2. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on ambulance response times in the Aneurin Bevan 
University Health Board area? OAQ(4)2752(FM)

3. Altaf Hussain (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on how the Welsh Government is supporting the Swansea bay 
city deal proposal? OAQ(4)2757(FM)

4. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): What are the Welsh Government’s priorities 
for improving public services in Ceredigion? OAQ(4)2758(FM)W

5. Gwenda Thomas (Neath): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the importance of community pharmacies in Wales? OAQ(4)2751(FM)

6. Lindsay Whittle (South Wales East): How much money has the 
Welsh Government invested in attracting Aston Martin to St Athan? 
OAQ(4)2766(FM)

7. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the Welsh Government’s involvement in the Rhondda tunnel 
project? OAQ(4)2754(FM)

8. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on mobile phone provision in rural areas? 
OAQ(4)2764(FM)W

9. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the Welsh Government’s priorities for economic development in Wales? 
OAQ(4)2759(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=153&MId=3543&Ver=4
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=171
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=130
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=543
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=162
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=180
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=180
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=518
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=159
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=2717
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=205


10. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to improve the delivery of health services in Pembrokeshire? 
OAQ(4)2750(FM)

11. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): What are the Welsh Government’s 
priorities for improving school standards in Wales? OAQ(4)2753(FM)

12. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on the Welsh Government’s policies for supporting the rural economy? 
OAQ(4)2756(FM)

13. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to promote green growth in Wales? OAQ(4)2767(FM)

14. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): What action has the Welsh 
Government taken to reduce the effects of alcohol misuse in Wales? 
OAQ(4)2760(FM)

15. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the NHS estate in Mid and West Wales? OAQ(4)2765(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=145
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=332
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=175
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=241
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=138
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=378


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 15 March 2016 and Wednesday 16 March 2016
Recess: Monday 21 March 2016 – Tuesday 5 April 2016
Assembly Dissolution: 6 April 2016 – 5 May 2016

Tuesday 15 March 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following together 

but with separate votes: (50 mins total) 
 The Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 (Amendment of 

Schedule 6) (No.2) Order 2016 (10 mins)
 The Welsh Language Standards (No.3) Regulations 2016 (10 mins)
 The Welsh Language Standards (No.4) Regulations 2016 (10 mins)
 The Welsh Language Standards (No.5) Regulations 2016 (10 mins)
 The Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 (Consequential 

Provisions) Order 2016 (10 mins)
 The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 (Consequential 

Amendments) Regulations 2016 (15 mins)
 Food Hygiene Rating (Promotion of Food Hygiene Rating) (Wales) 

Regulations 2016 (15 mins)
 Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum No 3) for 

the Enterprise Bill in relation to Regulators’ Code and Primary Authority 
provisions (15 mins) 

 Legislative Consent Motion on the UK Immigration Bill provisions relating 
to Welsh Language requirements for public sector workers (15 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion (Memorandum No.4) on the UK 
Enterprise Bill provisions relating to Public Sector Employment: Restriction 
on Exit Payments (15 mins)

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153


 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the Housing and Planning 
Bill relating to Compulsory Purchase Provisions Etc. (15 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the UK Enterprise Bill 
provisions in relation to data sharing for apprenticeships (30 mins)

 Debate on the Housing adaptation scheme (60 mins)

Wednesday 16 March 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Finance and Government Business (45 mins) 
 Questions to the Minister for Public Services (45 mins)
 Stage 4 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (15 mins)

Assembly Business

 Motion to appoint a Standards Commissioner (5 mins)
 Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following three items 

together but with separate votes: (15 mins total)
 Motion to amend Standing Order 26 in relation to Acts of the 

Assembly (5 mins)
 Motion to amend Standing Order 26A in relation to Private Acts of 

the Assembly and Standing Order 26B in relation to Hybrid Acts of 
the Assembly (5 mins)

 Motion to amend Standing Orders 18 and 30A in relation to 
miscellaneous changes (5 mins)

 Debate on the Public Accounts Committee's report on its inquiry into the 
Regeneration Investment Fund for Wales (RIFW) (60 mins)

 Debate on the Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee's 
report on its inquiry into the BBC Charter Review (60 mins)

 Debate on the Environment and Sustainability Committee's report: A 
smarter energy future for Wales (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins)

Pack Page 4


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

